



Kamil Janeczek

Experienced IT consultant
Low-code advocate
Automation enthusiast

Notice period: 3 months
Remote or with limited traveling

+48 784-621-417

Kraków, Poland

janecekkamil@gmail.com

[linkedin.com/in/kamil-janeczek](https://www.linkedin.com/in/kamil-janeczek)

kjaneczek.pl -> portfolio and blog

Highly motivated, team supporting and customer-oriented IT professional with +14 years of extensive hands-on experience in designing, developing and deploying enterprise solutions for world known organizations. Poses unique combination of technical expertise with team leading skills

PROFESSIONAL EXPERIENCE

Consulting Manager

Pegasystems

Apr 2020 – Present

- Serving as a trusted advisor for clients and partners helping them to achieve company goals with Pega technology
- Working with clients on latest UI/UX architecture, Pega Constellation. Being an expert in area of Low Code delivery with Constellation as well as with SDK based solutions
- Actively supporting sales team with technical expertise
- Overseeing multiple development teams consisting blend of inhouse, partner and customer resources
- Managing a team of 10-15 Pega expert architects
- Coaching and mentoring team members
- Training and upskilling architects on newest platform features and best practices

Lead System Architect

Pegasystems

Sep 2018 – Apr 2020

- Leading development teams of +10 members, including on-shore and off-shore resources
- Providing thought leadership of Pega technologies and solutions
- Leading the architecture and design activities of the large and complex applications
- Providing technical expertise, ownership and leadership to architect

Senior System Architect

Pegasystems

Jul 2016 – Aug 2018

- Developing and maintaining solution on Pega technology according to business requirements
- Ensuring that the delivered product is fully-functioning, performs to business requirements defined, approved by the client and meets or exceeds expectations
- Mentoring and training business stakeholders in key Pega technology functionalities

Senior Consultant

Dassault Systemes

Jan 2014 – Jun 2016

- Apriso system preparation and configuration according to customer's requirements
- Preparing proposal solutions for requirements
- Development of new functionalities (MS SQL, JavaScript, XML, .Net)
- Documenting business requirements for the development team

Consultant

Comarch SA

Oct 2010 – Dec 2013

- Gathering and analysis of business requirements
- Direct contact with clients providing technical support and expertise
- Comarch OSS configuration according to customer's requirements

EDUCATION

Postgraduate diploma in Project Management

2012, AGH University of Science and Technology

Master's Degree in Telecommunication Engineering

2011, AGH University of Science and Technology

SKILLS

- Design and architecture
- JS/React/NodeJS
- Databases
- Integrations and APIs
- Programming
- English (B2/C1)

CERTIFICATES

- PEGA LSA
- PSM I
- TOGAF
- 1Z0-051
- LPIC-1
- CC ISC²

PERSONAL TRAITS

- Natural leader, coach and mentor
- Assertive
- Good communicator
- Self-motivated
- Independent